
  
 

TO:      ​ RTSD 26 Board of Education 

FROM:       ​ Jodi Megerle 

DATE:       ​ 2/5/2026 
RE: ​ ​ NSSEO Operational Committee Update 

1.​ General Updates 

 

●​ The Operational Board reviewed our meeting calendar again. It’s currently not the best cadence of 
meetings, so we need to adjust. Since it’s difficult to switch mid-year, we’ll adjust in July.  

●​ Staffing - 99% filled with ESPs, job fair last month, 21 people attended and hired 12 of them.  

●​ Negotiations meeting tomorrow 2/6. 

●​ Teaching and Learning reviewed January inservice feedback data, and task force update (strategic plan) 

●​ NSSEO got a grant for $500,000. Perhaps looking at facility updates to Miner. 
 

2.​  Recommendations to Governing Board/Formal Votes 
 

●​ None 
 

3.​  Additional Notes or Observations 
 

●​ Below are some data snips from January’s inservice that NSSEO planned. For a district our size, we 
offered a number of staff purposeful professional learning through this partnership - something RTSD26 
could never afford to do solo.  

●​ Closed session: Negotiations Update 
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